
Administrative Offices 
4600 So. Weber River Drive 

Riverdale, Utah  84405 

 
 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Redevelopment Agency of 
Riverdale City held Tuesday, August 17, 2010 at 7:08 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 
4600 South Weber River Drive.      
 
Members Present: Bruce Burrows, Chairman  

David Gibby  
Shelly Jenkins  
Don Hunt 
Norm Searle 
Alan Arnold (Participated via telephone) 

 
Others Present: Larry Hansen, Executive Director; Steve Brooks, City Attorney; Randy 

Daily, Community Development Director; Marilyn Banasky, City Recorder; 
and 3 citizens. 

 
A. Welcome and Roll Call 
Chairman Burrows called the meeting to order and welcomed all those present.  He noted that 
all Board members were present and that Mr. Arnold is participating via telephone.   
 
B. Open Communications 
None 
 
C. Consent Items 
1. Approval of meeting minutes from the August 3, 2010 RDA and Closed Executive 

Session meeting.  

Motion:  Mr. Gibby moved to approve the consent item.  Mr. Hunt seconded the motion. 
 
Call the Question:  
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
D. Action Items  
1. Consideration of Use Request for a Jiffy Lube on the Home Depot pad in the Weber 

River Project Area. 
Randy Daily reported that Jiffy Lube has requested a Use Request on a piece property 
owned by Home Depot.  He stated that the property is currently going through the rezone 
process with the Planning Commission to rezone the property from C-3 to RCP.  He 
recommended approving the Use Request.  Ms. Jenkins inquired if there was any other 
useable property to enhance traffic circulation or help with setback issues in the Home 
Depot subdivision.  Mr. Daily replied that this is a surplus lot that Home Depot felt could 
be developed with this use and that that anything else in the Home Depot subdivision 
would have to come to the Planning Commission to be subdivided.  A discussion was held 
regarding line of sight issues and placement of the building.  Mr. Gibby stated that these 
issues will all be addressed by the Planning Commission during the site plan approval 
process. 

 



Motion:  Mr. Gibby moved to approve the use request for a Jiffy Lube on the Home 
Depot pad in the Weber River Project Area.  Mr. Searle seconded the 
motion. 

 
Call the Question:  
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
E. Discretionary items  
Larry Hansen reported that he has had some communication from the Manager of Home Depot 
concerning the RDA allowing seasonal Christmas Tree sales.  He stated that the manager is 
concerned that the City is allowing businesses that don’t pay property taxes to “cherry pick” 
seasonal Christmas Tree sales.  He stated that the Manager requested that the RDA take that 
into consideration when approving seasonal Christmas Tree lots.  Mr. Hunt inquired if there 
were other vendors besides the one at the Cinedome.  Mr. Hansen replied that there was one by 
Applebees last year.  Ms. Jenkins inquired about firework stands and wondered if there was a 
similar concern.  Mr. Daily replied that firework stands are regulated in a different manner.   
 
Larry Hansen reported that there has been discussion regarding the fencing or wall treatment at 
the senior facility for Peterson Marine.  He stated that the fence is approximately 400 feet long 
and to replace it with a block masonry wall would cost $36,000.  He stated that a composite 
stone looking wall would cost $18,000 and a white or beige vinyl fence would cost $8,000.  
Chairman Burrows stated that the fence was there before the City purchased the property and is 
on the Peterson Marine property.  He feels it is Peterson Marine’s issue to upgrade the fence 
and stated that they have the ability to trim back anything that grows on their side.  Ms. Jenkins 
stated that 390 feet of maintenance creates a burden.  Mr. Hunt suggested considering a 
different type of landscaping that is less invasive.  Mr. Gibby stated that it wouldn’t hurt to 
approach Peterson Marine and ask them to split the cost of a fence to look at a more permanent 
solution.  Mr. Searle suggested placing a concrete base along the fence line if they decide to 
put in a vinyl fence.  Mr. Hansen stated that the prices do not take into consideration removing 
the current chain link/barbed wire fence.  He reported that he could talk to Peterson Marine and 
pursue that if the RDA Board wishes and ask for an agreement for participation.  Chairman 
Burrows asked for consensus to entertain the idea of discussing participating in the fence 
with Peterson Marine.  Consensus was reached. 
 
F. Adjournment 
With no further business to come before the Board at this time, Mr. Gibby moved to adjourn 
the meeting.  Mr. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  The meeting 
adjourned at approximately 7:33 p.m. 
 
Approved:    September 7, 2010 Attest: 
 
______________________________                              ___________________________ 
Bruce Burrows, Chairman Larry Hansen, Executive Director 

Riverdale RDA Board Meeting 2 August 17, 2010 


